Tina Lee

From: Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Tina Lee; Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)

Cc: Richard Hicks

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] DEO07 AUTOMATIC GATE (UNCLASSIFIED)PM WO 13698

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
We already have a CSS ticket for this as a GPC transaction. We should be all set, thank you.

Jason D. Gavin

Area Facilities Operations Specialist
DAWSON

Mobile: 302-670-1589

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99
RSC (USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] DEO07 AUTOMATIC GATE

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Ken/Jason,

See attached PM WO 13698 that John did on 3/16....Would you like to have this gate repaired.
If so can you please send a CSS# and we will set it up.

Make it a Great Day!!!

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5

5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302

Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto: Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com >
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com >




This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-
5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



